From: Goletti, Cristina
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 3:01 PM
To: Stratton, James A
Subject: Re: Catalog Cleanup Proposal

Sure, | approve.

Thanks,
Cx

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 8, 2020, at 11:36 AM, Stratton, James A <jastratton@utep.edu> wrote:

Cristina
this is a housekeeping proposal to clean up a bunch of typos and errors in the catalog.
Since you can't physically sign it, please respond to this email if you approve and | will forward it to the LACC for the next meeting.

Thanks
Jay Stratton
<Catalog Cleanup Combined Proposal.pdf=



CURRICULUM CHANGE PROPOSAL

APPROVAL PAGE
Proposal Title: 2020 Catalog Cleanup

College: Liberal Arts Department: Theatre & Dance

DEPARTMENT CHAIR

| have read the enclosed proposal and approve this proposal on behalf of the department.

Signature Date

COLLEGE CURRICULUM COMMITTEE CHAIR

| have read the enclosed documents and approve the proposal on behalf of the college curriculum
committee.

Signature Date

COLLEGE DEAN

| have read the enclosed documents and approve the proposal on behalf of the college. | certify
that the necessary funds will be allocated by the college in support of this proposal.

Signature Date



UNDERGRADUATE CURRICULUM CHANGE MEMO

Date: 71212020

From: James Stratton
Through: Cristina Goletti
Through: Denis O’hearn

To: Crystal Herman

Proposal Title: 2020 Catolog Cleanup (Theatre only)

This proposal is internal housekeeping and makes no substantive changes. We have
identified numerous catalog errata ranging from defunct course prerequisites to simple
typos and two deletions of course redundancies.

A cleaner, error free catalog will result in less exceptions, waivers, and a greater
appearance of professionalism.



COURSE CHANGE FORM

All fields below are required

College : Liberal Arts

Department : Theatre & Dance

Rationale for changing the course:
Accompanying courses themselves were changed

All fields below are required

Subject Prefix and number THEA 1100

Course Title Voice for Musical Theatre

Change

From

To

Ex. Prerequisite

Ex. POLS 2310

Ex. POLS 2312

Course Description, second
sentence

Voice for Musical Theatre must
be taken concurrently with THEA
3326, 4302 and 4306

Voice for Musical Theatre must
be taken concurrently with THEA
3226, 4202 and 4206

These changes will be reflected in Banner, Goldmine, and the catalog




COURSE CHANGE FORM

All fields below are required

College : Liberal Arts Department : Theatre & Dance

Rationale for changing the course:

Course is taught in an introductory format. Prereqs are routinely waived.

All fields below are required

Subject Prefix and number THEA 2110

Course Title Theatre Practicum |

Change From To
Ex. Prerequisite Ex. POLS 2310 Ex. POLS 2312
Prerequisites THEA 2301 w C/or better and [no prerequisites]
THEA 2303 w Clor better

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
Prerequisites no longer needed and routinely waived.

All fields below are required

Subject Prefix and number THEA 3110

Course Title Theatre Practicum Il

Change From To
Ex. Prerequisite Ex. POLS 2310 Ex. POLS 2312
Prerequisites (THEA 2110 w/C or better ) AND | (THEA 2110 w/C or better)

(THEA 2302 w/C or better ) AND
(THEA 2303 w/C or better)

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

Subject Prefix and number THEA 3226

Course Title Musical Theatre Workshop |

Change From To
Ex. Prerequisite Ex. POLS 2310 Ex. POLS 2312
Prerequisites (DANC 1381 w/C or better AND | (DANC 1341 w/C or better)
MUSA 1195 w/C or better AND
THEA 2323 w/C or better)

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

Subject Prefix and number THEA 3306

Course Title Scene Design

Change From To
Ex. Prerequisite Ex. POLS 2310 Ex. POLS 2312
Prerequisites (THEA 2301 w/C or better ) AND | (THEA 2301 w/C or better ) AND

(THEA 2304 w/C or better ) AND | (THEA 2304 w/C or better )
(THEA 2306 w/C or better)

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
Typo fix and Prerequisite adjustment.

All fields below are required

Subject Prefix and number THEA 3313

Course Title Acting for Majors I

Change From To
Ex. Prerequisite Ex. POLS 2310 Ex. POLS 2312
Prerequisite (1"|'-|EA 3304 w/B or betfer) (THEA 3304 w/C or better)

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

Subject Prefix and number THEA 3314

Course Title Acting for the Camera

Change From To
Ex. Prerequisite Ex. POLS 2310 Ex. POLS 2312
Prerequisites (THEA 2313 w/B or better) (THEA 2303 w/C or better)

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

Subject Prefix and number THEA 3316

Course Title Audition Techniques

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
Typo Fix.

All fields below are required

Subject Prefix and number THEA 3319

Course Title Voice and Speech Il

Change From To
Ex. Prerequisite Ex. POLS 2310 Ex. POLS 2312
Prerequisites (THEA 2319 w/C or better) (THEA 3307 w/C or better)

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

Subject Prefix and number THEA 3321

Course Title Advanced Technical Solns

Change From To
Ex. Prerequisite Ex. POLS 2310 Ex. POLS 2312
Prerequisites (THEA 2301 w/C or better) AND | (THEA 2301 w/C or better)

THEA 2304 w/C or better AND
THEA 3306 w/C or better AND
THEA 3344 w/C or better)

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
Unneeded Classification Restrictions

All fields below are required

Subject Prefix and number THEA 3324

Course Title Stage Combat

Change From To
Ex. Prerequisite Ex. POLS 2310 Ex. POLS 2312
Classification Restriction Restricted to class of FR, JR, SO, | [remove classification restriction]
SR

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
Additional Prerequisite needed for course preparedness

All fields below are required

Subject Prefix and number THEA 3325

Course Title Directing |

Change From To
Ex. Prerequisite Ex. POLS 2310 Ex. POLS 2312
Prerequisiste (THEA 2303 w/C or better) (THEA 2303 w/C or better and

THEA 3322 w/C or better)
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

Subject Prefix and number THEA 3331

Course Title Theatre Internship

Change From To
Ex. Prerequisite Ex. POLS 2310 Ex. POLS 2312
Classification Restriction Restricted to class of JR, SO, SR | [remove classification restriction]

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

Subject Prefix and number THEA 3332

Course Title Lighting Programming

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

Subject Prefix and number THEA 3338

Course Title Welding for the Arts

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
Remove unnecesary prerequisite

All fields below are required

Subject Prefix and number THEA 3343

Course Title Scenic Painting

Change From To
Ex. Prerequisite Ex. POLS 2310 Ex. POLS 2312
Prerequisite Prerequisite(s): (THEA 3332 w/D | [remove prerequisite]
or better)

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
Remove unnecesary classification restrictions and prerequisites

All fields below are required

Subject Prefix and number THEA 4019

Course Title Portfolio Development

Change From To
Ex. Prerequisite Ex. POLS 2310 Ex. POLS 2312
Classification Restrictions Classification Restrictions: [remove all classification
Restricted to class of JR,SR restrictions]
Prerequisites Prerequisite(s): (THEA 2110 w/C | [remove all prerequisites]

or better AND THEA 2301 w/C or
better AND THEA 3103 w/C or
better AND THEA 4110 w/C or
better)

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
Remove unnecesary prerequisites

All fields below are required

Subject Prefix and number THEA 4111

Course Title Theatre Practicum IV

Change From To
Ex. Prerequisite Ex. POLS 2310 Ex. POLS 2312
Prerequisites Prerequisite(s): (THEA 4110 w/C | [remove all prerequisites]
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

Subject Prefix and number THEA 4113

Course Title Theatre Practicum VI

Change From To
Ex. Prerequisite Ex. POLS 2310 Ex. POLS 2312
Classification Restrictions Classification Restrictions: [remove all classification
Restricted to class of JR,SR restrictions]
Prerequisites Prerequisite(s): (THEA 4112 w/C | [remove all prerequisites]
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

Subject Prefix and number THEA 4202

Course Title Musical Theatre Workshop Il

Change From To
Ex. Prerequisite Ex. POLS 2310 Ex. POLS 2312
Prerequisites (DANC 2371 w/C or better AND | (THEA 3226 w/C or better)
MUSA 1271 w/C or better AND
THEA 3226 w/C or better)

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

Subject Prefix and number THEA 4206

Course Title Musical Theatre Workshop Il

Change From To
Ex. Prerequisite Ex. POLS 2310 Ex. POLS 2312
Prerequisites (DANC 3371 w/C or better AND | (THEA 4202 w/C or better)
MUSA 1272 w/C or better AND
THEA 4202 w/C or better)

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

Subject Prefix and number THEA 4312

Course Title Advanced Lighting Design

Change From To
Ex. Prerequisite Ex. POLS 2310 Ex. POLS 2312
Classification Restrictions Classification Restrictions: [remove all classification
Restricted to class of JR,SR restrictions]
Prerequisites (THEA 2301 w/C or better AND | (THEA 3342 w/C or better)

THEA 2304 w/C or better AND
THEA 3344 wi/C or betterTHEA
3342 wiC or better)

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

Fix Typo

Update Prerequisites

All fields below are required
Subject Prefix and number THEA 4313

Course Title Acting Shakespeare

Change From To
Ex. Prerequisite Ex. POLS 2310 Ex. POLS 2312
Prerequisites (THEA 3313 w/B or better) (THEA 3304 w/C or better)

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
Remove unnecesary classification restrictions
Update Prerequisites

All fields below are required

Subject Prefix and number THEA 4314

Course Title Advanced Costume Design

Change From To
Ex. Prerequisite Ex. POLS 2310 Ex. POLS 2312
Classification Restriction Restricted to class of JR,SR [remove classification restriction]
Prerequisites (THEA 3344 w/B or better) (THEA 3344 wiIC or better)

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

Subject Prefix and number THEA 4316

Course Title Acting Shakespeare I

Change From To
Ex. Prerequisite Ex. POLS 2310 Ex. POLS 2312
Classification Restriction Restricted to class of JR,SR [remove classification restriction]
Prerequisites (THEA 4313 w/B or better) (THEA 4313 w/C or better)

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

Subject Prefix and number THEA 4317

Course Title Acting Genres

Change

From

To

Ex. Prerequisite

Ex. POLS 2310

Ex. POLS 2312

Classification Restriction

Restricted to class of JR, SO, SR

[remove classification restriction]

Prerequisites

(THEA 4313 w/C or better)

(THEA 3304 w/C or better)

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

Subject Prefix and number THEA 4319

Course Title Dialects for the Stage

Change From To
Ex. Prerequisite Ex. POLS 2310 Ex. POLS 2312
Classification Restriction Restricted to class of JR, SR [remove classification restriction]

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
Clarify prerequisites

All fields below are required

Subject Prefix and number THEA 4330

Course Title Special Topics in Directing

Change From To
Ex. Prerequisite Ex. POLS 2310 Ex. POLS 2312
Classification Restriction Restricted to class of JR, SR [remove classification restriction]
Prerequisite Departmental Approval
Course Description, Final Line Prerequiste: Advanced Directing | Prerequisite: department

with a minimum grade of B and
department approval.

approval.

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

Subject Prefix and number THEA 4331

Course Title Special Topics in Acting

Change From To
Ex. Prerequisite Ex. POLS 2310 Ex. POLS 2312
Prerequisite (THEA 4317 w/C or better) (Departmental Approval)

Course Description, Please add
new final line

Add: "Prerequisite: department
approval.”

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
Update prerequisites

All fields below are required

Subject Prefix and number THEA 4332

Course Title Advanced Scene Design

Change From To
Ex. Prerequisite Ex. POLS 2310 Ex. POLS 2312
Prerequisite (THEA 3342 w/D or better) (THEA 3342 w/C or better)

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
Fix typo

All fields below are required

Subject Prefix and number THEA 4333

Course Title Advanced Scene Design

Change From To
Ex. Prerequisite Ex. POLS 2310 Ex. POLS 2312
Prerequisite (THEA 4312 w/C or better AND [remove all prerequisites]
THEA 4314 w/C or better AND
THEA 4332 w/C or better)

These changes will be reflected in Banner, Goldmine, and the catalog
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COURSE DELETE FORM
All fields below are required
College : Liberal Arts Department : Theatre and Dance

Rationale for deleting the courses:
No longer taught

Courses to be deleted: (You may list several on the same sheet)

Course Prefix and Number Course Title
Ex. POLS 2310 Introduction to Politics
THEA 3311 Music Theatre Company |

THEA 4119 Portfolio Development
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	Catalog Cleanup Theatre Proposal



